
City of Woodcreek City Council Meeting

January 14, 2015; 6:30 p.m.

Woodcreek, Texas

NOTICE/AGENDA
This rofice is posted pursuant to the ‘lexas Open Meedogs Act ctnons lexas Codes .\rn. Coy. Code Chapter 531). 1 lie
\\‘oodcreek Ci Council will hod a Council )4edngonjanuarv 14.2315 at 6:30 pm. at \S’oodcrcdc Ctt ltnL4l Champions
Circle, \\oodereek, Texas at which rime the following items will be considered:

1. Call to Order
2. Invocation
3. Pledge

4. RoIl Call

5. Public Comments: Members of the Public may sign up at the City Council meeting to
address the City Council. Comments will be limited to three (3) minutes pci speaker.

6. Citizen Communications: General: Members of the Public who have submitted a written
tecuest to address the C:tv Council on specific issues. Comments wit be limited to five (3)
minutes per speaker.

7. Report Items:

A. DPW Monthly Report of Sigmflcaat Events (Director Frank Wood)
B. Treasurer’s Report for December 2014 (City Treasurer Goieinbievski)
C. Cit-c Manager Monthly Report of Significant Events (City Manager Sone)
D. Citizen Advisory Committee Update (Mayor Steinert)

8. Consent Agenda: All of the following items are considered to be self-explanatory by
the Council and may be acted upon with one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a Councilmember or Citizen so requests. For a
Citizen to request removal of an item from the Consent Agenda, a written request
must be filled out and submitted to the City Manager.

A. Approval of the minutes of the Regukr Woodcreek City Council meeting of
December 10, 2014

B. Approval of the minutes of the Regular \Voodcreek City Council meeting of
January 9,2015

C. Apnroval of Treasurer’s Report for December 2014
D. Approval of the Quarterly Investment Summary, October-December 2014
E. ADproval of the Report of the l-lotel Occupancy Tax Fund for 2014

9. Regular Agenda
A. Public hearing to review the administrative denial of a Site Development Plan

application by Camp Young judea. (Mayor Steinert)

Woodcreek Regular Agenda Page 1 of 2
January 14,2015



B. Review and discussion of the TABC license application by Kenneth Posey for
I Brookmeadow. (Cm- Manager Sync)

C. Discussion and action to select a provider of municipal engineering services (City
Manager Sone)

D. Discussion and possible action to make die City a participant in the Capital Area
Councii of Governments Regional Notification System. (City Manager Sone)

E. Discussion and possible action to designate an official newspaper for the City.
(Mayor Steinert)

F. Discussion and action to approve Budget Amendment #1 for the 2(114-2(115
Budget. (Mayor Sreinen)

(1 Discussion and possible action to restrict parking in public places, other than
City Hall, to two hours. (Mayor Steinert)

H. Discussion and possible action to establish a reward for information leading to a
citation for the criminal offense of wasting Texas game animals in the City.
(?‘ Favor Steinen)

10. Board of Adjustment

A. Application for Variance to the Woodcreek Code of Ordinances. § 156.058 (B).
by jack and Mar Kinkel. residing at 75 \Voodcreek Drive, to construct a fence on
the back properw line which is within 25 feet of the Quicksand Golf Course
casement.

I. Staff Report
1 Public Hearing
3. Hoard Discussion and Action

B. Application for Variance to the \Voodcreek Code of Ordinances, 5 156.063(A)(3)
and 5 156.063(B)(1)Q) I. by Charles Butler with regard to construction of a

residential accessory structure within ten ket (instead of 25’) of the rear building
sethack.

I. Staff Report
2. Public Hearing
3, Board Discussion and Action

11. Adjourn

The Gly Cundil rean she 4’s to afnsw IWo exeadin.awin at any ha’ ,hewmxeqfflusmewbo4scms a[?hea.’aflersli#eduIw,w.
as aask6W ê Texas Gewniwe’,? C.k S.v.sIesss 551.0’! (Cousáalien sb .-lts.rary4I. 55!.O’2 (Dthkn#inns a/we? Real Pqa’#rI. 551.07)
(Delikratbnsab.mf Gm and Donuaw), 551.04 PersnwlMa#enL 55?Jfl jDdILvswins aboal Swmisr Daies.) a1551.OSC (Eeewomk
Dcn9meØ

I certift that the above notice was posted on die 9tb
of I anuarv, 2015, at 1:30 p.m.

1/ 7/

-

Ioh at. ( iii Nliniger

oodcrcek Regular Agenda Page 2 oIl
january 14, 2015



6000.01
6000.10
6000.11
6000.15
6000.20
6000.21
600022
6000.25

6000

6500.01
6500.15
6500.20
6500.21
6500.25
6500.30
6500.31
6500.40

6500

7000.01
7000.02
7000.03
7000.04
7000.05
7000.15
7000.20
7000.30
7000.40

7000

7500.01
7500.02
7500.03

7500

City of Woodcreek

Treasurer’s Report of December 2014

Revenues:
3000 Ad Valoram Tax
3005 State Sales Tax
3010 Mixed Beverage Tax
3020 PEC Franchise Fee
3030 Time Warner Franchise Fee

3030.10 TWC ‘PEG Cable Revenue
3040 AquaTexas Franchise
3050 IESI Franchise Fee
3060 Telephone Franchise Fee
3070 QuickSand Franchise Revenue
3080 Reimbursement

3080.1 Engineering Reimbursement
3080.2 Legal Reimbursement
3080.3 Admin Reimbursement
3090 Development Revenue
3095 Sign Fees
4000 Interesl Income
4010 Other Revenue
4020 Municipal Court Revenue
4040 Donations Received —

Total Gen Fund Revenues

21,489
9,128

177
8,512
6,288
1,258

58,829
2,911

51 2

115

5.755

372
40

115,385

YTD

20,857
1,660

564
34

23,116

Expenditures:

Salaries and Wages
Payroll Tax
Retirement
Direct Deposit Expense
Personnel Services

Percentage Completed 0.25 is
2014-2015 2013-2014

Budget iS ‘YTD Budget c Dec’14 Dec-13 01ff
190,000 1%” 20.163 89,228 ‘., 12, 99 13 270 ( .071)
50,000 1o / 11,665 76,895 .5.’ 2.433 3,607 (1,174)

400 ‘4’ 193 496 1.’. -

31,000 .7” 8,132 30,700 2’ “ -

20,000 ‘ 6,170 19,591 I.’ - - -

- IL, 1,234 - U’, -

82,000 72.’ 57,867 82,590 75, -

9,500 ‘ 3,342 12,274 27 -

1,500 .4:’ 491 1,949 :.. -

500 0” - 500 n,, -

- Dy . -

- 0’! - 3,220
- 0 - 5,476 - -

- Dy -

5,000 1 ‘. 5,530 14,935 .i7 ‘ 2,500 4,490 (1,990)
- 0” 5

800 47’ 153 ‘‘ ‘ 122 54 68
1,000 4-’ 317 7’” 40 20 20
1,000 0’.’, 908 4i,’, . -

392,700 116,769 2’ 17,294 21,442 (4,148)

2014-2015
Budget 58 YTD / Dec-14 Dec-13 01ff

83,000 .‘ 19,479 6.865 6,545 320
7,200 25’ 1,483 7. 544 481 63
2,400 £4 329 ‘4’ 174 111 64

120 “ ‘ 24 2e’ 9 10
92,720 25% 21,315 235 592 7,147 447

3,500 0’-’, 1,690 o13 ‘. 6 83 (76)
5,000 .‘ 230 o’.’ - 150 (150)
1,100 n’

. 0’ -

3,500 —
0’ 443 2’’ 236 344 (108)

1,500 7 ‘ 258 47,, 13 (57) 70
2,500 17’, 797 / 193 193
1,000 n.. , I

18,100 10% 3,419 . 449 713 1

5000.01
5000.20
5000.40
5000.50

5000

5500.10
5500.30
5500.40
5500.50
5500.60
5500.61
5500.70

5500

800
450

1,900

441,004

2013-2014
Budget

81,000
8,477
2,378

108
91,963

2.500
6,700

632
3,600
1,500
2,400

980
18,312

City Hall Maintenance/Repairs
IT & Radio 48
Newsletter
Office Supplies 796
Postage & Shipping 552
Printing & Reproduction 420
Storage Rental
Office Expenses 1,815

7

Audit Expenses - 6,500 0% - 6,200 0%
Codification 614 500 123’!. - 6,500 -

Contract Labor 2,067 7,000 30% 942 7,100 13% 540 515 (25)
Engineering - 2,500 0% . 20 5,100 -

Legal Expenses 5.635 25,000 233. 3,049 25,000 ‘iS’!- 4,673 934 (3,739)
General 4,935 1,395 4,498 674 (3,824)
Legal Reimbusable ‘ ‘ -

Spec/a/Cases 700 1,654 175 260 85
Professional Services 8,317 41,500 20% 4,011 49,900 ii’! 5,212 1,449 (7,502)

Deer Removal 525 1,500 353. 450 1,500 30% 75 225 150
Mowing 440 4,800 9% 1,982 5,000 40% . -

Oak Wilt Containment 750 4,000 19% - 2,000 0%
Outdoor Beautification 1,510 12,000 iS’! 1,187 5.500 22’S. 710 549 (161)
ROW Tree Trimming 775 3,500 22% 1,475 18,000 8% - 1,475 1,475
St’eet Maintenance 11,914 137,110 9% - 60,000 0% 484 - (484)
StreetSigns 3,024 1,000 302% 217 1,000 22% -

Tree Limb Pick-Up 3,355 2,000 168% 1,679 1,700 01’S -

Area Care/Maintenance 22,293 165,910 13% 6,991 94,700 7% 1,269 2,249 981

Ad Valorem Tax Expense 414 2,000 21% 436 1,800 74%

Building Inspections 925 3,000 31% 175 2,800 6%- 325 65 (260)
Coda Compliance 560 7,300 5%- - 7,300 0% -

Dues & Memberships 738 1,250 59% 775 1,315 59% - 35 35
Election Expense - - 0% 2.314 2,314 100% - - -

Meeting Expense 890 2,000 44% 1,096 2,000 55% 8 29 21
Public Notices 421 1 .000 42% - 1,000 0% -

Travel & Vehicle Exp Reimb 1,031 3,000 34% 364 3,000 12% 366 264 (102)
Training & Prof Development 348 1,000 35% 127 1,000 135, 123 80 (43)
Other Operating Expenses 5,327 20,550 26% 5,287 22,529 23% 622 473 (348)

City Hall Utilities 649 3,000 22 542 3,000 l8’,. 194 73 (122)
Telephone & Internet 729 3,000 24%. 711 3,000 24% 243 237 (6)
Outdoor Utilities 866 4,000 22% 685 5,000 11’-- 249 95 (154)
Utilities 2,243 10,000 22% 1,939 11,000 18% 686 405 (282)

7B



7600,01
7600

8020.20
8020,25
8020.30
8020.40
8020.41
8020,60

8020

City of Woodcreek
Treasurers Report of December 2014

TML Insurance 2,618 2,500 1O5* 2.362 2,362 iV’*’ - - -

Insurance 2,618 2,500 106% 2,362 2,362 10V’ - - -

MC Judge 600 3.400 18% 1.050 4,200 25% 500 700 200
Misc. Court Costs 1,422 1,500 225 3,000 8% V 52 - (52)
Prosecutor 51 2,500 2% 680 4,000 ‘i7% 16 680 664
State Comptroller Costs - 1.000 0% V 302 3,000 15% - - -

Supplies 98 200 49% - 200 ‘ 0% - -

Traffic Enforcement - 28,340 0i- 7.085 38.580 ‘Vi.. - - -

Municipal Court costs 2,171 36,940 6% 9,342 52,980 18% 568 1,380 812

Contigency Reserve - 4,600 0X- 97,528 O’;i- -

Miscellaneous - - 0% (18) 01-i, (221) (18) 203
Reconciliation Discrepancies (221) - 0% (1) - :,%

- (1) (1)
Miscettaneous (221) 4,600 -8% (19) - 0% (221) (19) 202

Total Gen Fund Expenditures 67,679 392,820 17% 54,647 343,746 iV’; 16,378 13,798 (5,690)

8900.10
8900

Legend
No Budget Amount
The combination of the Legal Expenses.
Recommend for Budget

7B



Memorandum

To: Mayor and Council
From: lohn Sone. City \ianager
Date: January 14, 2015
Subject: Cin Manager’s Report

I Piannmg & Development.

a. Reconstruction of I Brookmeadow. The demolition inspection is complete, and a permit
xviii be issued for reconstruction once the contractor has supplied evidence of registration for an
Architectural Barriers plan review and inspection and an Asbestos Survey has been accepted hr the
City.

b. Site Development of Camp Young Judea. The deadline of December 29th for

submission of a conforming Site Plan for consideration by the P&Z and Council passed. The City
staff will offer Council a recommendation for reversing the permit denial.

c. The owner of Lots 9 and 10, Oak Orchard Enclave, replatted the properties into a single
plat. However, offsetting side setbacks have become an issue betxveen Lots 8 and 9, as both assert a
5’ setback, which is not recorded in the plat and is contrary to the Development Agreement. A
foundation was due to be poured tomorrow.

d. The P&Z Commission met December 4th, accepting the task from Council to draft the
changes proposed to the Zoning Ordinance to streamline fence permits along the golf course.

2. Public Safety. The Constable’s Report for December 2014 is attached. Deputy Constable blehn
has begun duty serving die City. The next Municipal Court is set for January 15, 2015.

3. Code Enforcement. The builder of the residence at 30 Stonehouse Circle has submitted an
acceptable design for a hard surface driveway that is partially permeable, as well as a draft of a
request for variance to Impervious cover.

4. HR. The Ciw hired Willard “Nate” Raiford to serve an internship as its Deputy City Planner

On February 5, I xviii attend the Texas \X1orkforce Commission training for HR administration.

5. Cypress Creek \Vatershed Protection Plan. The TCEQ has requested each public entity
stakeholder provide a letter of commitment to -die final plan it is subniitting to the EPA.

6. Professional Services. The Source Selection Evaluation Board for the Municipal Engineering
Services REQ will offer a recommendation today.

7. Newsletter. The Winter 2015 newsletter is at the printers, and a copy has been loaded to the City
\xTebsite

7C



Hours:
Mileage:

DARRELL W. AYRES
CONSTABLE, PcT. 3

HAYS COUNTY, TExAs

Woodcreek Patrol
December 2014

Total
93
814

at

Traffic Citations:
Warnings:
Code Enforcement/Warnings:
Code Violation Citations:
Close Patrol:
Criminal:
Civil:
Other:
Agency Assist:
Public Assist:
Warrants:
Jailing:

• Please note undocumented civil questions, concerns and other
instances will not be included in this report.

Theuty Brown4k

P.O. Box 1316 I 14306 Ranch Road 12, # 10, Wimberley, Texas 78676

3
9
1
1
8
2
2
0
2
2
1
0

Constable Ayr/

Fax: 512-847-7352 Office: 512-847-5532 e-mail: daffell_ayres@co.hays.tx.us



City of Woodcreek City Council Meeting
December 10, 2014; 6:30 p.m.

41 Champions Circle
Woodcreek, Texas 78676

Minutes

1.) Call to Order: Mayor Steinert called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

2.) Invocation

3.) Pledge

4.) Roll Call. Present: Mayor Michael T. Steinert, Mayor Pro Tern Nancye Britner. Councilmember
Kathy Maldonado, Councilmember William Scheel, Councilmember Gordon Marsh,
Councilmember Jerry Moore, City Manager John Sone, City Financial Coordinator Liane Parks.
Absent: Director of Public Works Frank Wood, City Treasurer Gene Golembiewslci.

S.) Public Comments: Judy Brizendine asked to hold her remarks for the agenda item dealing with
golf carts. Matt Lowry asked to reserve comment for the Board of Adjustment portion of the
meeting.

6.) Citizen Communications: There were no citizen communications.

7.) Report Items:
A. Director of Public Works Wood was absent.
B. City Manager Sone presented the Cit Treasurers report which showcd Year-to-date revenue

of $98,091.00 and $51,807.00 in expenses.
C. City Engineer David Fusilier, reporting via telephone, on the Review of the Site Development

Permit application for Camp Young Judea, stated that the major issue regarding approval of
the Experiential Learning Center is that the project engineer had not calculated the water
demands of the proposed building and campus, to which the water provider could then
commit to supply. CYJ engineers have not provided this information as well as clarification
on other design aspects of the plan. He added that the Emergency Services District had not
determined that the fire protection planning was sufficient.

D. The City Manager provided a monthly repott of significant events.
E. Mayor Steinert gave a Citizen Advisory Committee Update: The Roads and Streets

Committee is expecting a report and recommendations by the end of December from the
engineer that was retained; the Parks Committee is discussing grant requirements with
LC RA.

8.) Consent Agenda
A. Approval of the minutes of the Special Woodcreek City Council Meeting of November 19,

2014
B. Approval of the minutes of the Retlar Woodcreek City Council Meeting of November 19,

2014
C. Approval of Treasurers Report for November 2014

Page 1 of 3
Woodcreek City Council Meeting

December 10, 2014 8A



Mayor Pro Tern Britncr moved to accept the Consent Agenda in its entirety. The motion was
seconded by Councilmember Maldonado, which passed with a vote of 5-0-0.

9.) Regular Agenda
A. After discussion, Council aureed to table discussion of a draft ordinance for regulation of

parkiilg in public spaces until its January meeting.
B. Afier discussion, Mayor Pro Tern Britner moved to distribute the remainder of the Hotel

Occupancy Tax fund by making a $3000.00 contribution for sponsorship of the VFW Post
6441 July 4ib Pro Rodeo and Fireworks Display, and then to split the remaining finds
between the Jacobs Well Natural Area Visitor Information Center and the Wimberley Valley
Visitor Information Center. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Maldonado, which
passed with a vote of 5-0-0.

C. The Council discussed a partial set of proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances to
implement tile recommendations of the Mavors Task Force on Off-street Parking, noting that
the remaining amendments had yet to be drafted.

ft After discussion of directing the staff to prepare legislation limiting the operation of golf carts
on public streets, no action was taken.

Council Meeting Recessed at: 7:23 pm.

10.) Board of Adjustment
a. Application for Variance to the Woodcreek Code of Ordinances, § 156.058, by Mall

Lowry, doing business as Somerset Homes mc, owner of lot 197. Woodcreek Section
2, for a variance to § 156.063 (B) (1) of the Woodcreek Code of Ordinances for a
proposed dwelling to reduce the north side setback from 7.5 feet to 6 feet, and the
south side setback from 7.5 feet to 5 feet. The address of the proposed structure is
11 Palmer Lane.

i. Staff Report: Mr. Lowry applied for a variance to a side seiback in
order to preserve an oak tree on the property. Notices to property
owners within 200 feet for the public hearings of the application
were mailed October 30, 2014. The application did not describe ihe
msual and practical difficulties or particular hardship caused by the
strict application of the Zoning Ordinance. The views of the
adjacent property owners had not been presented by the applicant.
City staff provided a letter which had been signed by the owners of
8.12,13.14.15.16.17 and 23 Palmer Laneobjecting to the
variance, alleging it would be contrary to the public interest in that it
would adversely affect an environment already challenged by
drainage. Because no hardship has been identified, no express public
good envisioned, and an undesirable precedent in reducing setbacks
between structures, the City Staff did not recommend approval of the
application. At its December 4th meeting, the Planning and Zoning
Commission voted unanimously to recommend disapproval (5-0-0).

ii. Public Kearing Open: 7:25 p.m. Matt Lowry said he would have to
build a smaller house to fit around the tree if the variance is not
granted. Closed: 7:35 p.m.

Page 2 of 3
Woodcreek City Council Meeting

December 10, 2014 8A



iii. Board Discussion and Action: Mayor Pro Tern Britner moved to
approve the variance. The motion was seconded by Councilmember
Scheel. The vote tied at three (3) ayes and three (3) nays (Mayor
Steinert, Councilmembers Maldonado and Marsh), and thus failed to
carry.

Council Meeting Resumed at 7:37 p.m.

11.) Adjourn: There being no further business, Mayor Steinert adjourned the meeting at 7:38 p.m.

Michael T. Steinert. Mayor

John XV. Sone, City Manager

Page 3 of 3
Woodcreek City Council Meeting

December 10, 2014 8A





4:11 PM City of Woodcreek - Hotel & Motel Tax (HOT)
01(14115 Transaction List by Date

October 2013 through September2014

Type Date Hum Name Memo Debit Credit

Oct 13-Sep14
General Journal 10/0112013 18 To record postage purchased with the Op Visa. 46.00
Deposit 10(0912013 Deposit 7.80
Deposit 10/16/2013 Deposit 421.59
Deposit 10/1612013 Deposit 549.51
Deposit 10/21/2013 Deposit 5,1 07.78
Deposil 10/21/2013 Deposit 58905
Deposit 10/22/2013 Deposit 931.17
Deposit 10/24/2013 Deposit 923.58
Deposit 10/31/2013 Interest 1.71
Gene-al Journal 11/13/2013 15 To record Signs purchased from the Operating AccI. 35.96
Gene-al Journal 11/1412013 20 To reimburse the Operating Account for items paid wi.. 81.96
Deposit 11/1412013 Deposit 50.64
Check 11/25/2913 1064 Wimberley Chamber of Commerce VOID: Featured member web ad CIa, RCW created . 0.00
Gene-al Journal 11/25/2913 21 Wimberley Chamber ofCommerce For Ct-ta 1064 soided on 11/25/2013 1,509.00
General Journal 11/25/2913 21 R Wimberley Chamber of Commerce Reeerse of GJE 21 — For CHK 1064 soided on 11/25/.-- 1,500.00
Deposit 11/28/2013 Interest 1-92
Check 12/02/2013 ACH 48-00
General Journal 12/11/2013 22 To allocate portage used by HOT. 93-65
Check 12/11/2013 1065 Wimbertey Chamber of Commerce HOT Tax lye on the web (1 year) 3,500.90
Check 12/11/2013 1066 Texas Highways Magaenes nv 243065 2,686.00
Deposit 12/19/2013 Deposit 29,25
Deposit 12/31/2013 Interest 1.90
Deposit 01/10/2014 Teras Star 11.60
Check 01/17/2014 ACH 46,99
Deposit 01/17/2014 Creekside Country Cabins 373.51
Deposit 01/17/2014 Transfer from Op 93,65
Check 01/17/2014 ACt-I 187,30
Gene-el Journal 01/21/2014 23 To record purchasee paid from Op Acct 1,184.00
Check 01/21/2914 ACH 1,082.00
Gene-al Journal 01/21/2014 24 To reclasa postage purchased for MC from Op Accf - ... 46.00
Deposit 01/21/2014 Dancing Waters 81.99
Deposit 01/22/2014 HOT Tax 1,268.79
Check 01/27/2014 AC/I 98,00
Deposit 01/27/2014 HOT Tea 3,267,45
Gene-at Journal 01/27/2014 25 To record postage purchased from the Op Acct. 98,00
Deposit 01/31/2014 Interest 1,76
Check 92/12/2014 1067 Scenic Printing & Graphic Design 454,86
Check 02/24/2014 ACH 98,09
Deposit 92/28/2014 Interest 1,67
Check 03/17/2014 1068 Wimberley Chamber of Commerce Annual Memsership for The Lodge at Cypress Fells 180.00
Check 03/17/2914 1069 Texas Highaays Magazines Print advertising 2,686.00
Check 03/17/2914 1070 Hilt Country Sun Ins 12247 - Print Advertiaing 1.085,00
Deposit 03/31/2014 Interest 1.76
Check 04/92/2914 AC/I 98-00
Check 04/97/2014 1071 VFW Port 56441 Sponsorship of2914 VFW Rock 3,009,00
Check 04/09/2014 AC/I 196,00
Check 04/23I2014 1972 TourTexes.com nv 244458 1,845.00
Deposit 94130I2014 Interest 1.46
Check 05/14/2014 1073 Wimberley Chamber of Commerce Membership Dues 540,99
Check 95/23/2014 ACH Postage 98,00
Deposit 95/31/2014 Interest 1.36
Check OS/I 1/2014 1074 Wimberley Chamber of Commerce InnS 6684 6556. 6562 & 6571 640.00
Check 06/11/2014 Err 98-00
Gene-al Journal 06/11/2014 26 To record postage purchase from Op Acct. 98,00
Check 06/22/2914 ID’S Teaaa Highways Magazines Ins 243067 2,686.00
Deposit 06/30/2914 Inferest 1.27
Check 07/09/2014 1076 Wimberley Chamber of Commerce nv 6760, 6774, 6115, 6773 720.00
Check 07/1 8/2014 AC/I Postage paid by Operating Acct 98.00
Check 07/23/2014 1077 Scenic Printing & Graphic Design nv 40140674- Brochure MalIe- 273,79
Check 07/30/2014 1078 Wimberley Convention & Visitors ... 3.000,00
Deposit 97/31/2014 Interest 1.18
Deposit 98/31/2014 Interest 0.95
Check 09/10/2014 1079 Save Old Baby Foundation Preservation of Natural Area 509.00
Check 09/24/2014 1080 Tesaa Highways Magazines mr 243068- 1/3 pg AdvertIsement 2,656.90
Deposif 09/30/2914 interest 0.91

Oct13- Sep14

8E
Page 1





Broadway Bank:: Online Banking

BROADWAY BANK
trrr Jnrc for qiiiiilr

Sign Ott

Ove v em

History
Online Act sty

Statements

Funds Transfer

Sill Payment

Recuming

Positive Pay

Met enges

Aciess Grange

Check Recde’
Othei Sevzces

Tare ko:dicat or
den.: :ad

-r
A:co.n:

A enr
Secur ly

Jse

Manage Usem

Use R 97:5

Bit Psyrteni

Moor e
Custom Settings

CHECK

1NTPMT SYS-GEN

CHECK

NT PMT SYSGEN

CHECK

CHECK

lB FR DDAV TO ODA 000390009628

CHECK

tNT PMT SYS-GEN

CHECK

lB FR DD&4 TO DDA 000390809628

1ST PMT SYS-GEN

CHECK

‘B FR DDAV TO DDA 000390009628

CHECK

-

PMT SYS-GEN

CHECK
4r11:i.i li.:nc:e#1:iiIi

APX FR bOA TO bOA 000300009628

IS FR DDAVTO bOA 000390009628

SYS-GEH

k CHECK
1:7:1 lfl:k 141(44135

- CHECK
ii *V14 )h:ch14:7cii

CHECK
21:i4iCrreckftiC-693

‘NT PMT SYS-GEN

lEER ODAA TO bOA 000390009628
1:24114

lB TO ODAA FR ODA 080390009628

Previous year-to-date interest amount

Year.to-dste inleress amount

Acound Interest

Account History for HOT Fund -6259943
This page provides a list of transaction items to your individual accounts Choose an account tram ttse drge-dovn las arid
click Submit to view the detsiled history for that account

Account Detaits

- Avsilsbte Batance

Current Balsnce

$11442946

$1 5429.46

i____

111/2014 1213112914

$14.70

$0.00

$0.27

Sorted By: Post Date Nemest or’ top Debit Credit

Ni PItT SYS-GEN 1311,77

NT PItT SYS-GEN

NT PItT SYS-GEN

.
CHECK

NT PItT SYS-GEN

$1 6860-1

530303

$3903 cg

5’ 114 ‘13-

$273/5,

E27ce

$9870

$1 (-Sit SD

$147

7 30 ly.

51’3 73 ‘-2

$5.8-3D

SI 81502

53.000_DO

13191 03

$1 jtri t..

$18700

s1-085tJ3

$2681; CO

41.77 k:

519600

1/10/2015



CHECK
211

NT PMT SYS-GEN

lB FR DOAA TO ODA 000390009628
I!27114

CUSTOMER DEPOSIT

CUSTOMER DEPOSIT

lB FR DOAV TO ODA 000390009628

CUSTOMER DEPOSIT

IBFR OOAA TO ODA 0O390009628

CUSTOMER DEPOSIT
111 1!

lB TO DOAA FR 00* 0003S000%28

CHECK
1-1-i CHe.:I. :111:-

CUSTOMER DEPOSIT

siai r

32.65000

Subtotal: 525.1 4395

Sti :.

Oidest Transaction Available: Wednesday. January 18,2012

Note.- Avaiian account huc.y ta hosted Ordir,s Adi tniy jyo rides ooye acw,jnt hisIoiy but ody toe rans C’ ns’ntsulad
od,ne

BROADWAY BAN K
in-,- for eettl

2102636510 Oulside San AnIons call loll-free 6110 531 7051

Custon,ar ContacI Center (Ser’,ce Represenlabve) 210.2836511
14 Hour 1eleeanlr (Accelo Your AcwtKlll 210 263 6505

5900:5 Po0ee

C 20 14 C’ojdo’o a OlSen. 601)11110 LEarn Mush, r 0110

1/10/2015

Broadway Bank:: Online Banking
ti5.454.116

$95.00

SI 00205

o2E71s ‘

$51 .j50



City of Voodcreek City Council Meeting
January 9, 2015; 9:00 a.m.

41 Champions Circle
Woodcreek, Texas 78676

Minutes

1.) Call to Order: Mayor Steinert called the meeting to order at 9:00 am.

2.) Invocation

3.) Pledge

4.) Roll Call. Present: Mayor Michael T. Steinert, Mayor Pro Tern Nancye Britner, Councilmember
William Scheel, Councilmember Gordon Marsh, Councilmember Jerry Moore, City Manager
John Sone. Absent: Councilmember Kathy Maldonado

5.) Public Comments: There were no public comments.

6.) Citizen Communications: There were no citizen communications.

7.) Report Items: Parks and Recreation Committee Member Nancy Williams. reported on the
Comnmitte&s efforts toward sceuring a grant from the Lower Colorado River Authority (LCRA)
to create a City Park at the city-owned lot at the corner of Augusta Drive and Augusta Lane. Her
report included information on how the grant would be used, the impact and benefit to the region,
maintenance of the project, and the project finding.

8.) Regular Agenda
A.Aft discussion, Mayor Pro Tern Britner moved to approve application for a grant of

521.32500 from the Lower Colorado River Authority, to be used to create the first public
park in Ihe City. The motion was seconded by Councilmember Moore, which passed with a
vote of 4-0-0.

B. After discussion, Councilmember Moore moved to direct staff preparation of a budget
amendment supporting the creation of the first public park in the City. Mayor Pro Tem
Britner seconded the motion, which passed with a vote of 4-0-0.

9.) Adjourn: There being no ffirther business, Mayor Steinert adjourned the meeting at 9:22 am.

Michael T. Steinert, Mayor

John W. Sone, City Manager

Page 1 of 1
Woodcreek City Council Meeting

ianuary9,2015 8B





City of Woodcreek

01114/rb Transaction List by Date

December 2014

Type Date Noni Name Memo OptS Debt Credit

Dec14
Paycheck 1210112014 Dir Dep John W Sane Direct Deposit -SPLIT- 0.00
Paycheck 1210112014 Dir Dep LiroJa L Lend Direct Decosrl -SPLIT- 0.00
Paycheck 12101/2014 Dir Dep Barbara Gent Direct Deposit -SPLIT- 0.00
Check 1210112014 Debit Atalir American Statesmen Regeea Ox Mrud Etrgireers 8000- Mocelaneous 270.31
Uabiltly Oneck 12103/2014 DtichBocko Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service eel 210212cr 4 -SPLIT- 87000
Check 1210312004 Debit Texas Muraciyal Leagce Cettractc 8c27 700040- Traieic9 & Prof Dnvebpen... 2400
Deycoin 12/03t2cI4 Pd Vabronr 3000 Ad Vabrem Tao Reeeem 12109.10
Deposit 1210312004 Dec.’50 -SPLIT- 741 -04
Check 1210012014 Debit USPS Poctoge 5500.60 Postage & Ski/nob 8.-no
Gererol Joerrol 2/00/2014 1231 Teoao Ccrnlrolkr 10 record Dec Snore Sabo 10°. 1900- Accocres Payaba 2422-56
Check 12010/2014 9880 ATS Engneers Banding Iropechoes 700002- Bciklirtg Inspections 260-00
Check 1211 0I2014 0800 PEC - C/Arbor Accce: 200cc05023el - 20000a38Pe4h 7500.03 0840cr 1041/es 05.07
Check 12110/2014 0802 PEC - City Hall Acre. 200cc2332e3e 7500.01 City I-/all Utiltieo 05.47
Check 12110/2014 Icon Oejoeqceo Low /iry PLLC Legal Eopc roes-lox 4820 -SPLIT- 4000.50
Check 12/10/2014 0093 Gorcdl /tten Doer Reunroval 6000.0’ - Deer Removal 7000
Chock 12100/2014 0004 Kelly Cbrnmets Enhance maintenance 0500.21 Dot/aye Oaaudjfcatior 20070
Check 1210012014 0000 TI 110 Warm r Cable 30201 2001 7000.02 - Tetep/romme & ] reemel 24105
Check 0210012014 0006 John Young Reirololl street signs 6000.11 Cararact Laker 130.00
Check 1211012014 0606 lao lirce. LLC Comaroct Later ceO 000 6000.11 Ccrdracr Laker 400.00
lability O,eck 1211012014 meg TMRS 01409 -SPLIT- 042.97
Check 12/1012014 0700 Salhara Grad Reioetorsereoeels 7000.30- Travel 8 Vehicte Eap Ret - 11580
Uability C/neck 12/10/2014 9100 TMRS 01409 -SPLIT- 530.71
Uabilily Onedi 12/10/2014 dEWS UtnIed Slates Treosary 74-2300731 -SPLIT- 0400.20
Check 12/1012004 Debit Brookstdm Bronlmem Meeting eapense 700010- Meeting Ecperse 7.90
Chock 12/10/2014 Debt Ace /-bldware Keys mode 5OCt.10- City l-tallMaintenerca OR. 260
Chock 12/10/2014 Debt USPS Poologe 000060- Postage & Skipping 6.70
Check 12111/2014 DebI Slap/no. Inc. 4020403633 00cc-So - 0//Ice Suppales 40.04
Deposit 12102/2014 Den Rex -SPLIT- 828.20
Check 12113/2014 Debt Home Depot Keys rode bbco. 10 Cit1 Holl Mairresesce / R... 3.74
Liability Check 1211012014 Duic0000ks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Seraice 0112/1012014 -SPLIt- 1700.22
Paycheck 1211012014 Dir Dep John W Sane Direct Deposit -SPLIT- 0-00
Paycheck 02116D014 Dir Dep Linda L Land Direct Deposit -sPLIT- 0-00
LiabilIty Cnreck 12116/2014 0 uich000hs Payroll Service Created by Payroll ServIce on 1211002014 -sPLIT- 308.Se
Paycheck l21l6D0l4 Dir Dep Barbara Gent Direci Deposit -sPLIT- 0-00
Deposit 12116/2114 I raeresl 4200 - letmeal lecome 9939
Deposit 12110/2014 Deposn 8900- Mlscatareoso 500.00
Tea rote r 12117/2014 Ft,oth Transfer 1000 - Dperoling - Beoadomiay 9820 70.000 00
Uakirily C/tech 1211n/20r4 Duch000hs Payroll Service Created by Payroll ServIce on 12117/2014 -SPLIT- 04040
Check 12118120 14 Debit Slopes. Inc. 4020483032 -sPLIT- 106.02
Depasil 1212212014 Dec Rev -SPLIT- 810.00
Clreck 12130/2014 Debit USPS Poslope 8020 20 - Mioc. Doss Ccolc 02.13
DeposIt 12/2812014 Interest deco - lnnmest lnconoe 0.85
Check 12/20/2014 9701 Kelly Cbments Ernmasce rrnainlenacce 850021 - OLe/ocr Beaatihcatian 400.00
Chock r 2/20/2014 9702 <coon Fioancia I Services Priraing II nmt9. 243013) 0500.61 Pdvtrg & Repro/scoos I 12.20
Check 2/29/201/ 0703 ASIndioZ- Pd & Desgv VOID less 15603 OJEROiEcrealedon 1212012014 8100-0- Tosrhsnt Eoents 0.00
Check 12/25/2014 9104 *05 cegneeos BailJin0 Inopocniomso 7000.02 Ba/fling lospreclions 05.00
Check 12120/2014 9705 Ga/ti I Prrmoivg 5500.61 Pnviro & Reyroduclion 00.00
Check 12/20/2114 0706 Mark Gay/vol MC Jadje 8020.20- MC Judge 00000
Check 12129/2114 9707 Teds Business C srtere echo cm4oyment Law Ubyate Cosleresces 700040- Training 8 Prot Dnoelopen... 00.00
Check 12129/21 t 4 9700 ApeaTnoa 5 - City Holl 000001165 20 01110 7500.01 - C/ny Hall Lhiinim 128.78
Check 1212912114 9700 Apeaseoas - cbitasse 03740108720719760590700920974042 0890549 7500.03 - Debloor lAitlies 103.70
Check 1212012114 8700 Dlson Ebicoic I Ira 141216-10 6000.21 - DaTdwr Beantihcalion 110.00
Clteck 1212012114 9711 HVJ /ossdalec leo Sireel Maitlevoece 0000.30 - Stecel Mainra/mece 403.70
Trarofec 12129/2014 Ftue* Transfer 0000 Dpe raring- Broadway 0628 02.13
GeruvralJctrnai 1212012114 1332 AStodiaZ- Nt&Desigr PorCl-0(t705vsh/eeee 12120/2014 81000 Tooiiomnc0veras 20.00
GervralJctrnai 12129/2114 1332R ASttdioz- kt&Desigr Resersaof0io 1032—PorCHKo7o3ssidedor 12128120... 81000 -Totaonvcvesrs 25.00
Deposit 12120/2014 Dec Rev -SPLIT- 800.00
Uabilihj Check 1213112014 01,1/10cc ks Payroll Servtce Creoled by Payrolt Service on 1212012014 -SPLIT- 111 0.22
DepovI 12/31/2014 lmeeresn deco- Inlecest Inconie 0925

pp





Memorandum

To: Mayor and Council

From: John Sone, City Manager

Date: January 10, 2015

Subject: Site Development Plan Revie\v for Camp Youngjudea — Staff Report

The City provided a review of Camp Youngjudea’s application For a Site Development Permit to

the project engineer, Matkin-I-loover, on October 2,2014. The most substantial shortcomings in the
plan were:

1. A professionally sealed engineering report (or design analysis) was requested to

accompany the plans.

2. Confirmation of water utility capacity to meet the aggregate demand was requested.

3. A signature block indicating review by the Hays County Emergency Services District #4

Based on the City Engineer’s and my review of the latest plan documentation from Matkin-l-Ioover
dated December 3, 2014, I concluded that the application remained incomplete sixty days after
original notice. My ministerial responsibility required that I administratively deny the application per

154.065 of the \Voodcreek Code of Ordinances, which I did by letter on December 10, 2014, with
a copy of the City Engineer’s review of the December 31d iteration of the project. The letter stated
the timeine for hearings and review by the Planning and Zoning Commission and this body. Per
154.065 the applicant had until December 29th to submit a complete site development plan in order
for the Commission to factor that into its recommendation. This was a vital window as the City

Engineer’s firm closed its Austin office at the end of the year, however no plans were received.

The Mayor and I met with the Executive Director of Camp Young Judea on December 1gtb to

communicate the City’s seriousness about correcting the Site Development Plan deficiencies. These

deficiencies were the ones the Engineer briefed the City Council on at its December 10th
meeting

following administrative denial. The ED sent a note of thanks and indicated he planned to expend
the resources to make the remedies, in time for tonight’s meeting.

By a vote of 5-0-0, the P&Z Commission confirmed the proper management of the application and
its denial by the City staff. My recommendation to Council is to make the same confirmation, and
to authorize the City Manager, in consultation with the City Engineer, to reverse the denial if the

deficiencies have been cured by the end ofJanuarv.

9A





F’,

/

City of Woodcreek
Certified rvlail: 7010 0780 7415 4482

And regular mail
December 10, 2014

Mr. Frank H. Silberlicht
Camp Young Judaea, Inc.
5410 Bellaire Blvd. Ste 207
Bellaire, TX 77401

Dear Mr. Silberlicht,

This letter is the City’s response to the City of Wocdcreek Site Development Plan
Application dated September 25, 2014, and the filing fee submitted by Camp Young
Judaea, Inc. for Hays Central Appraisal District Parc& Number R16511 located w.thin
the corporate limits of the City of Woodcreek, Texas. The Site Plan Application was
submitted to the Citys Engineer for review upon receipt. The City provided the review
to the project engineer, Matkin Hoover, on October 2, 2014. The most substantial
shortcomings in the plan were:

1. A professionaIy sealed engineering report (or design analysis) was requested
to accompany the plans.

2. Confirmation of water utility capacity to meet the aggregate demand was
requested.

3. A signature block indicating review by the Hays County Emergency Services
District #4

Based on the City Engineer’s and my review of the latest plan documentation from
Matkin Hoover dated December 3, 2014, I have concluded that the application remains
incomplete sixty days after original notice. I therefore have no alternative but to
administratively deny the application per § 154.065 of the Woodcreek Code of
Ordinances, which I am doing by this letter. I have attached the City Engineer’s review
of the most recent submission by the project engineer.

You should be aware that my action will he reviewed by the City of Wcodcreek Planning
and Zoning Commission at its next regular meeting on January 5, 2015, beginning at
6:30 pm at the Woodcreek City HaIl, 41 Champions Circle. Woodcreek, Texas. The
Code of Ordinances provides guidance to both the applicant and me in this regard:

41 Champions Circle • Woodcreek, Texas 78676 • 001cc: (512) 847-9390 • Fa\: (5121 847-6o6 9AEmail: m [owciEyokvoodcrcek.com • Website: citvo [woodcreck.coin,



“Seven additional copies of the plan that was denied shall be submitted by the
appHcant to the City Manager/Administrator no later than seven calendar days
prior to the P&Z meeting. Copies of the plan resubmitted to the city less than
seven days prior to the meeting date shall not be accepted or forwarded to the
P&Z until the next month’s meeting.’

Please stand advised that the seven copies of the current or more recent plan are due
to the City of Woodcreek by December 29, 2014, in order to be considered by the next
Planning and Zoning Commission meeting. lithe plans cure the stated deficiencies, the
City staff will recommend the Planning and Zoning Commission favorably consider the
application.

Camp Young Judea has been a model of good citizenship in the City. I regret that the
process for update of the Site Development Plan has not been smoother.

Sincerely,

Sone
City Manager

-2-



[7j NaismithEngineering,Inc

______

ENGINEERING ENVIRONMENTAL SURVEYING

MEMORANDUM
TO: John Sone, M.P.A., City Manager NE! P;ojcct No.7806-16

City of Woodereek, Texas i/*

FROM Daitd Fusilier, P F

DATE: December 2, 2014 7k’ l*1,

SUBJECT Re iew of Noi ember 26 2014 Site Plan Submilt fi C L’ 3 Fl S

[subniittecl in response to the Cit1 s 10102114 Re len 11

Comment Memo] /

Epei teninl Ieai fling Ceutci, Camp \ otmg Judae i -.

CitvofWoodcreek, Texas

_____________________

I have reviewed the construction plan drawings submitted by Matkiii Hoover Engineering & Surveying on
November 26. 2014, as w eli as addiionai inlortiiation submi led tin iiecember 3. 2011. The submitted material
included a transinitlal page and eleven full—size sheets of construction plans. The updated site plan drawings were
submitted in response to the City’s previous review mento dated October 2. 2014. All of the eleven plan sheets
submitted were approved tbr review by Aaron Neumann, RE., dated September 25, 2014, and stamped “. for

REVIEW PURPOSUS ONLY” and “NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION’.

Afier reviewing the subniitteci plan sheets, and reviewing the comments from the City’s previous comments, I have
provided updated comments on the suhin itted material - My updated cillilnIents are shown below in hi tie.
Connen s on 12/04/I 1 are show ii in red.

A sealed engineering report/summary document needs to be provider! fbr this project. Tile report does not
need to be lengthy, hut is should discuss the major items involved in tile development of the project including
utilities, drainage, floodplain issues. erosion/sedimentation control. tree protection. parking and loadineiserviee
areas, fire protection. nature of the proposed developed, and should detail any’ variances being requested for
the proposed project. ‘the document should include a discussion on how ADA access requirements x’ill he
acid resscd . ‘Ike 1 ‘C EQ has hid icaled that a Con irihuting Zone P lan vvi II not he required at this time. [h is issue
shonld he covered in the report and a copy ci tile 1CEQ’ s email discussing this issue should he included as an
attaehmeai to the report. Related to drainage issues. the document shLlLld include a discussion on why
stormnwater detention is not being proposed for this project.

No additional ilaterials. either an enineering or a stninit’ document were submitted far re iew as suggested
by the Cit’ ‘s oiiuimntl coninlelt. It i, tinclea’ whether inan ci the subject nets otill icd in fe original
comment ire adcqiatci\ addressed In the submitted plais

1 he eo\er paae ot’the Deign Analysis si ould include an enineerng ;eal and should he signed and danDer if
time doe itenr is not bound. each (If the otner ,nd ivid in I siieet ot the Desien Anaivsis should a so be sealed.
stened. and dated. ‘us’ (‘cirbutin’ Zone [‘Ian section states that only 0,004 acres of 513ev ious cover has
been added. w incas Sheet C S Ii) I shows the Current Proposed ( h LC ‘t in pci\ eas cc\ er to he C1. I / (IC re.

‘I he Contributing Zone Plan section reters to au atiached T C’Lç) correspondence -— a cop’ of thi’
correspondence shoti Id be provided, Tile Un h es section ‘cci’s to ar attaciled November 12. 20 4 :\ci na
Texas letter— a cop\ ([Ellis letter should be mciudcd.

[he Storol\vater l)etennion section oldie Design Analysis states that on—site detcilticin was not required fr this
site All explanation ol w liv storillwater detention is not required should be pros ided In the engineer.

X’\75i16 (1 nj V’ ‘n ‘,‘ek,Cii E,i”i,rr’7,2O(,- 6 c-i YrnptjU d a Si, Pla Dyk, Sit iii Ext ric’t , C to - Cant, Youna J daca it dated 120-i, 11dncthu J. §th st. utteOu Ausmu, TX • 12-YflS-bj2 Pax ‘12Nk.9th4z • nasmitn-cnineenng.com



NaismithEngineerinq,Jnc
MEMORANDUM (Continued)
To: John Sone, M.P.A., City Manager
From: David Fusi her, P. F.

Subject: Site Plan for Experiential I earning Center at Camp Young Judnea
Date: December 2, 2014. I plated 1 )ecemher 4, /1.) 4
Page 2 of 4

lie envineci indicates tlui this prc)ect Is ileonned in accordance with ADA standards Will the huiliini plans
he stihiiiitte1 to the Texas Department ofliccii:,imig and Retzutation for retiew utthe )rqecI?

2. A complete erosion and sedimentation control plan should be provided. The limits of construction should he
identitied and the total area denoted on the plans. lie plan should include details on the type and location of
the controls that will be used during the project. [he plan should also spccif the method/techniques to he
used for re—vegetation and slope stabilization. The plan should detail a post—construction restoration plan.
[154.020(B). 154.0231

An elusion and etlimentatiOii control plan and details are shown on Sheets CGSO I and CGS5 I. The total area
ottlic limits ut the construction should be identified on the plans. The limits ofcoiistruction slimnild be revised
to ri: lade (lie construction stagin area. concrete wash out area. and material storage area. Additional details
should he provided on the nati\ c grass sced mix that will be used for mevegeration of disturbed areas. tt is

noted that utility lines located within the cii cica I root zone of existing trees should be huied as outlined in the

TxDC)T Tee Protcetion detail included on Sheet C( 185 I (instead of an open cut instal latiomi )

Comment addressed.

3. 1 he site plan should idemiti1’ any tenlporarv storage areas for spoils or construction equipment. [ t 54.021(13)]

A materials storage area is sho n on the plans m long ith concrete wash out area and a construction staging
a ca. Is it the engineer’s intent that this a rca n ill also provide a temporary storage area for spoils and/or
Coil struet ion eqti ipment?

( iinmiieiit atithiessed.

4. The site plan should identit\ the fire lanes and livdraiits that will serve the proposed buifdings. [I 54.04lJ(A)(5).
154l02(B)(8j]

[lie reotmeted inftirination does iir’t appear to he shown Oil ilte construction platis.

lire lanes hmae not hee identitied on tIlL phi:. 1 he Design :\ialvsis document ildicateN that a November 2.
201—I letter hi\ni Aqua texas state-s that tilt’ water s’temn was miot designed or hnili to provide time proiectlun.

It is our understanding that the enaiileer and owncr continue it! wod( with the liinerg.n:cv Services [District on
their re\ieu of the site plan. Sign olf lw the i:iiiereelicv Services District will I’: iojuimed prior to (‘itt

ap)o\ al of the site plan.

5. The site plan should include landscaping and irrigation plans. [I 54.040(A)(7)]

I lie requested inlormation has not been provided.

lie engineer indicates that the disturbed areas ‘‘ill be seeded with natite giasses. No additional landscapin
or irrigation is proposed



NaismithEngineering,Inc
MEMORANDUM (Continued)
To: JoIm Sone, M.P.A., City Manager
From: David Fusilier, P.E.
Subject: Site Plan for Experiential Learning Center at Camp Young Juclaca
Date: December 2, 2014, Updated December 4. 2014
Page 3 of 4

6. 4. cover sheet shoti Id be prov Wed for the plan set submitted to the City. [he cover sheet sliou Id. at a mm iittti in,
include the following: project title; identification of project owner. engnieer. architect, utilities that will serve
the project; signature blocks for Mayor, City Manager, City Lii2iileer, and local [fniergcncy Services District.
A sheet index should also be provided. [I 54.0400 )( 13). 154.1 02(B)( II)]

1 Ito cover sheet should he updated to include a si;iatiirc ‘lock lou (lie ftl:Ivo[ arid CR Citgiee-. i, uell a, the
local Emergency Sen icc District. 1lie (it Manager’s mimic is John Sonc tilt JeliSione).

( Lirument ftl(lmessuil.

7. TIme design and location of off—street parking and loading facilities for the proposed project should he shown
on the plans. If no parking are loading facilities will be constructed as part of this project that fact should be
delailed in the engineering report. [154.060(C)(5)]

[lie requested inlorinatioii ins nor been provided.

1 lie envimic’er haN indicated that the building ill be aeces’atd liv pcde<triaiis. Oft street parking mid loading
facilities arc not prti1irised lbr this project.

X. The engineering reocri should address the adequacy of ater. drainage. sewerage licititics, solid waste
disposal and any other utilities that will serve the faci I itv . i\otc # LU on Sheet ct; 10 I states tha the utility
layout assumes adequate capacity is available on a]I existing utilities. Capacity to he verified prior to
constructton. 1 he adequate capacity issue for all utilities should be demitonstrated h the applicant prior to the
City issuing a site plan or building permit. [[51.060( )( [3)]

Air emietllceritig report slimlimarv document lids not been provided as requested. This comiritient lids tot he
addressed h. the updated C(iilstractiomr plriris.

Copies cl’ the leiteis I’rs’nr .\c1ua l’c-xas dated Septeitiber 22. 21)1-I and Nineniher 12. 101 I should he provided
as incliealcLl. lie eucineet urdicales lltat Aqua lesas staled that their three inch \\aier line can Llehiser
apploxiiiiatc[\ 251) gallons per minute. \o infian:ition on the \ater tlein:iircls ,ilihe c\istiig camp lhcilities or
the proposed buildings were provided. With tIre iirflnriiiaii’rr pro\ LIed it is not pu-:sible to heteritiiae (lie
tdeqtracv ot’thrc ¶\ater ssteni that will serve the proposed l’liIltliirgs.

9. 1 he plans should more clearly indicate, on one sheet, which existing trees inside the Projects limits of
construction vi II he protected and which trees will be removed. It is recomniendetl thai the tree table and tree
numbers sliowti on Sheet VF I 0 I be combined with the in formation shown on Sheet CDI 01 . [154, 1 02(B)(6)]

-l lie requested informnatioit has been provided and is nou SlIO\\ n till SIted C’ti$O I

Conrineot addressed.



NaismithEngineering,Inc
MEMORANDUM (Continued)
To: John Sone. M.P.A., City Manager
From: David Fusilier, P.E.
Subject: Site Plan for Experiential Learning Center at Camp Young Judaea
Date: December 2,2014, Updated Deceinbet 4.7014
Page 4 of4

10. The site plait should more clearly show how the project will he served by the existing parking lots and
driveways. It is possible the scale for a plan sheet (or sheets) will need to be adjusted to show more of thc
existing parking areas and driveways. [154.1 t)201)(7)]

Ii does tot appear that use redjnested iiiibriir:it on has been shown on the updated couNtrtIcLioIl plans.

I he ermilicel has sliowir the parkinc lots mid di i\ ewin s on the concept plan inelnded as Sheet CS IOU. hlin
cngineei stales that acetss to the uuddine will he I_n pcdestrsan trailic. The nearest parktig IIcWk5lCwa\

p’rs to he it ni ni mum of 200 fret from the proposed ha i Ed ings.

Ii. The height and square footage of the proposed buildings should be shown on the plans, along with loading and
service areas. [154.084(B)(8))

I he bui ding square footage is shown ott Sheet CS I I . [t is requested that tile height o I the proposed buildings
a iso he sho \VlI on this sheet.

Sireet CS] 01 indicates that the building heights will he 29.20 ft. and 121.92 ft. is this coltect?

12. The site plan must be reviewed and approved by the Emergency Services District.

Iris this been completed? As requested in ecirmienl #6 above, a signature block iou tire Emergency Sen ices
Di swirl short Id be mel ucled on the cover sheet

he engineer has indicated that this comment is noted. Ihe understanding is iltar the ‘nviicr and engineer
CCIII june to work with the Emertsene Services District on site plait tes iew.

13. A summary of the proposed impervious cover should be included on the plans. This siiinmaiy should also
mel tide tile cx sting impervious cover at Camp Yoing .iudaea arid the total fliJlCfl iOtLs co ci that w ill exist
after this project is completed.

Ihe iequested inthrinatton is summaries on Sheer CS I U I of the construction plans.

nun cot addressed.

14. Additional details should he provided on the proposed rainwater collection system.

It does not apurear that the rcquesred intormat ton has been shown on the updated construct ioi pla as.

I IC engineer indicates that detatls ot the raiilwater collection system will be pi.n icleti itli the hitildtiig plans.

We appreciate tile opportunity to serve the City of Woodereck, If you have any questions concerning my review

please contact me at your convenience.



Memorandum

To: Mayor and Council

From: John Sane, City Manager

Date: January 14, 2015

Subject: Selection of Municipal Engineering Services Provider

The City received three responses to the Request far Qualifications it issued on December 1, 2014.
Procurement of these sen-ices is governed by the Texas Government Code, as established in the
Professionai Services Procurement Act.

Sec. 2254.003. SELECTION OF PROVIDER; FEES.

(a) A governmental entity may not select a provider of professional services or a group or
association of providers or award a contract for the services on the basis of competitive bids
submitted for the contract or for the services, but shall make the selection and award:
(1) on the basis of demonstrated competence and qualifications to perform the services; and
(2) for a fair and reasonable price.

(b) l’he professional fees under the contract may not exceed any maximum provided by law.

The three respondents were: Rogers Design Services, PLLC; C. Rick Coneway. P.E., in association
with CobbFendlev; and Texas Engineering Solutions. LLC. The City convened a Source Selection
Evaluation Board consisting of the Mayor, City Manager, and DPW. The board found each
statement of qualifications to be responsive, and each to demonstrate competence and qualifications

necessary to perform the City’s engineering services. After debberation, the board unanimously
arrived at the foUowiog rankings: I) C. Rick Coneway, PE.; 2) Texas Engineering Solutions, LLC;
3) Rogers Design Services, LLC.

The Board reconMnends the Council approve its tindings, authorize negotiation witu Mr. Conewav
to arrive at a fair price, and execute a contract if successful, otherwise to begin negotiation with
Texas Engineering Solutions in accordance with Sec. 2254.004 of the Code.

9C





RECEIVED
Capital Area Council of Governments
6800 Surleson Road, Buflding 310, Su’te 165 Aushn. Texas 78744-2306
(p) 512 9166000 (f) 512.3166001
wn w capecg org

BASTROD LANCO E.L’RNET

DEC Dl nu

CITY OF W000CREEK
betty Voights, EAecutive Director

DALOWELL Fft’ETE 50(5 LEE LLANO WiLLAM5CN

November 26, 2014

Mr. John Sons
City of Woodcreek
41 Champions Circle
Woodcreek, TX 78676

Re: Regional Notification System

Dear Mr. Sone:

Since 2004 the Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) has managed a telephone-
based notilication system for the benefit of participating lurisdictions. In prior years. participants
in the system were required to participate in the funding of system operations by paying a fee.
This fee covered a small portion of the operating costs with the balance coming from federal
Homeland Security Grant Program funds.

Effective October 1,2014, the operating costs of the system are being funded by the Capital
Area Emergency Communications District (CAECD). CAPCOG’s Executive Committee
approved this change in its role as the district’s Board of Managers, As a result, this service is
available without cost to qualifying organizations. I want to make sure that your city is aware of
the opportunity to participate in this system.

To help you understand the benefits of the system I have enclosed a copy of our Frequently
Asked Questions (FAQ) document and the most recenl copy of the CAPCOG Regional
Notification System (RNS) Policies and Procedures as approved by the CAPCOG Executive
Committee.

Our staff provides initial and ongoing training on the RNS. Personnel from cur system vendor
are available around the clock tc assist your personnel.

If you would like more information about the system, including a demonstration of its
capabilities, or would like tc sign up to participate. please contact Ed Schaefer. CAPCOG’s
Director of Homeland Security, at 512-916-6026 or eschneter©oa>Dg.cYo

Sincerely,

Capital Area Council of Governments

/ •.‘
‘. !4

betty Voights

Enclosures (2)

:- *
ccc

[1 I T

9D



CAfcoG
11111

Capital Area Council of Governments

Regional Notification System (RNS)

Policies & Procedures

Version 3.2—Effective: October 8,2014

1. PROGRAM BACKGROUND

1 .1.The Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) administers and
maintains a Regional Notification System (RNS) for jurisdictions in the ten
counties (Sastrop, Blanco, Burnet, Caidweli, Fayette, Hays, Lee, Llano, Travis
and Williamson) that comprise the CAPCOG region.

1.2. The CAPCOG Regional Notification System (RNS), originally known as the
CAPCOG Emergency Notification System (ENS), was implemented in 2006
using a combination of federal Homeland Security Grant Program funds and
local assessments.

1.3.The RNS has been implemented using the FirstCall® system, a web-based
application provided under contract with FirstCall Network, Inc., Baton Rouge,
LA. FirstCall® uses a combination of databases, including the 9-1-1 database,
to send messages.

2. PURPOSE

2.1 .To outline tasks necessary for efficient and effective operations, including tasks
associated with the transition from the current system to the FirstCall® system,
and to assign responsibility for completion of such tasks.

2.2. To establish operational guidelines for the effective administration and use of
the CAPCOG RNS.

2.3.To provide rulesforuniform useof the CAPOOG RNS.

2.4.To provide information for continued quality assurance within the CAPCOG
region.

2.5.To ensure adequate accounting of RNS activity.

3. DEFINITIONS

3.1. Regional Program Administrator (RPA)—A CAPCOG employee responsible
for day-to-day operations of the overall CAPCOG RNS to include system
access privi’eges, contract maintenance, quality assurance and quality
improvement (QAIQI), system usage and accounting, and program training.



CAPCQG RNS Policies & Procedures
Version 3.2 Adopted by CAPCOG Executive Committee, October 8,2014

3.1.1. The RPA may designate assistants to aid in the program administration.

3.2. Local Program Administrator (LPA)—An employee of a participating
jurisdiction/organization responsible for day to day operations of the RNS
program on the local level to include system access privileges, QA/Ql, system
usage and accounting, and program training.

3.2.1. The LPA may designate assistants to aid in the program administration to
include persons assigned to administer subaccounts of the
jurisdiction/organization.

3.2.2. Each participating jurisdiction/organization will provide CAPOOG with the
name and contact information of their LPA and all assistants.

3.2.3. The LPA and assistants will be the points-of-contact for the RPA in the
administration of the CAPCOG RNS.

3.2.4. LPAs and assistants must complete a non-disclosure agreement
regarding the 9-1-1 database.

3.3. Certified User—an individual who has been designated by the LPA to activate
that part of the system that relies on the 9-1-1 database. Certified Users must
have received training on the system and must complete a non-disclosure
agreement regarding the 9-1-1 database. This agreement must be submitted to
CAPCCG before the Certified User is granted access to that portion of the RNS
that utilizes the 9-1-1 database.

3.4. Restricted User—an individual who has been designated by the RPA or LPA
to activate any portion of the CAPCOG RNS that does not rely on the 9-1-1
database.

3.5.9-1-1 Database—the list of telephone numbers and associated names and
addresses that are collected by telephone service providers for use in the 9-1-1
emergency telephone system. State law (Texas Administrative Code, Title 1,
Part 12, Rule §252.13) restricts use of the information in this database to the
“purpose of warning or alerting citizens regarding information in an emergency
situation where property or human life is in jeopardy”.

3.6. Open Source Data—the list of names (persons/businesses), addresses, and
phone numbers that are purchased by FirstCall Network, Inc. through open
sources. This data is not subject to the regulations that govern the 9-1-1 data,
and may be used for both emergency and non-emergency notifications. (It may
also include email, SMS, social media, etc.)

3.7. Registrant Data—the list of names (persons/businesses), addresses and
phone numbers of persons that elect to self-register personal information into
the notification database. At the discretion of a participating jurisdiction and with
the approval of the RPA, it may include persons who register for the State of
Texas Emergency Assistance Registry (STEAR) or similar programs. Although
this data is not subject to the regulations that govern the 9-1-1 data, its use is
limited to emergency notifications. (It may also include email, SMS, social
media, etc.)

Page 2 of 6



CAPCOG RNS Policies & Procedures
Version 3.2 Adopted by CAPCOG Executive Committee, October 8,2014

3.8. User Data—The list of names, addresses, phone numbers and other contact
information for persons who have been identified as having a legitimate role
related to the planning, response, recovery, and mitigation of emergencies or
disasters. This may include information that is considered confidential under
provisions of state law.

4. POLICY

4.1. Acceptable uses of the CAPCOG RNS

4.1.1. The CAPCOG RNS is funded by the Capital Area Emergency
Communications District (CAECD) and its use is restricted to legitimate
governmental activities. Any personal use or use for partisan political activities
is strictly prohibited.

4.1.2. Because the FirstCall® system relies on a variety of databases, its use
has been divided into four tiers:

4.1.2.1. Tier I utilizes the 9-1-1, Open Source, and Registrant databases
for the purpose of warning or alerting citizens regarding information in
an emergency situation where property or human life is in jeopardy’
Each person that accesses or initiates this level of notification must be a
Certified User.

4.1.2.2. Tier II utilizes the Registrant and User databases to make
notifications to members of the general public and personnel from
participating jurisdictions/organizations related to Homeland Security
activities. Federal and state laws extend this to all types of emergencies,
both man-made and natural.

4.1.2.3. Tier Ill utilizes the Open Source database to make notifications
for any governmental purpose. NOTE: Tier III notifications must not be
made between the hours of 8:00 PM and 8:00 AM.

4.1.2.4. Tier IV utilizes the User databases to make notifications to
members of the general public and personnel from participating
jurisdictions/organizations for any governmental purpose.

4.2.CAPCOG shall:

4.2.1. Maintain a contractual relationship with FirstCall Networks, Inc., for
operation of the CAPCCG RNS.

4.2.2. Designate the Regional Program Administrator (RPA).

4.2.3. The RPA is responsible for:

4.2.3.1. Providing credentials to the [PAs and validating the hst of LPAs
quarterly.

4.2.3.2. Providing or authorizing training for Certified Users.

4.2.3.3. Providing technical and procedural guidance for notification use
and administration.

Page 3 of 6



CAPCOG RNS Policies & Procedures
Version 3.2 Adopted by CAPCOG Executive Committee, October 8,2014

4.2.3.4. Provide training, including course materials, for all LPAs. This
may be accomplished by conducting a Train-the-Trainer course for all or
some of the jurisdictions/organizations.

42.3.5. Provide technical and procedural guidance for RNS use and
administration.

4.2.3.6. Maintain administrator privileges on each subaccount created
under the CAPCOG RNS.

4.3. Participating jurisdictions/organizations:

4.3.1. The FirstCall® application is available to any county or city in the
CAPCOG region that has executed an agreement to participate in the CAPCOG
RNS.

4.3.2. Other organizations that actively participate in the emergency
management and emergency response activities of CAPCOG-member
jurisdictions/organizations, including, but not limited to, emergency services
districts, school districts and hospitals are eligible to apply to participate in the
CAP000 RNS. These organizations must execute an agreement to participate
in the CAPCOG RNS and abide by the provisions of these policies and
procedures.

4.3.3. Each jurisdiction/organization participating in the CAPCOG RNS shall:

4.3.3.1. Designate a Local Program Administrator and assistants, as
needed, to serve as points of contact (P00) for CAPCOG for the
purpose of administering the RNS, and notify CAPCOG immediately
when the designated P00 is no longer valid.

4.3.3.2. Assign unique User IDs and passwords for every person granted
access to the CAPCOG RNS.

4.3.3.2.1. User lDs and passwords shall be issued only to
employees and/or officials of the participating
jurisdiction/organization.

4.3.3.2.2. User IDs and passwords shall not be shared by other
persons and shall not be written or stored in locations that would
be easily accessible by others.

4.3.3.2.3. In the event a user is no longer authorized to access
and activate the RNS, the RNS credentials shall be terminated
by the participating jurisdiction/organization in accordance with
local policy.

4.3.3.3. Protect the confidentiality of addressing databases and of
information furnished by 9-1-1 database providers, and notify CAPOOG’s
Director of Emergency Communications in writing within two business
days of the receipt of a request for addressing databases or information,
to include those made under the Texas Pub/ic In formation Act.

Page 4 of 6



CAPCOG RNS Policies & Procedures
Version 3.2 Adopted by CAPCOG Executive Committee, October 8,2014

Participating jurisdictions/organizations shall not release any information
in response to such requests.

4.3.3.4. Notify the RPA within two business days of any request for
information regarding the data housed in the FirstCall® notification
system.

4.3.3.5. Execute an agreement to participate in the system stating that it
will abide by these policies and procedures. This agreement will be for
one year, effective on the date signed by CAPCOG and the organization,
and will be automatically renewed unless cancelled in writing by either
party.

4.4. Each Certified User shall

4.4.1. Protect the confidentiality of 9-1-1 addressing databases and of
information furnished by 9-1-1 database providers.

4.4.2. Sign and date the Nondisclosure Agreement and submit it to the RPA at
the address indicated on the agreement. This form is available on-line at
http:/!www.capcog.org/divisions/horneland-secuhty;ens-docs/’.

5. FUNDING

5.1. The CAECD will fund the following costs of the RNS:

5.1.1. CAPCOG personnel costs associated with operation and maintenance of
the system;

5.1.2. Maintenance costs for system hardware and software; and

5.1.3. Costs of system enhancements.

Page 5 of 6



CAPCOG RNS Policies & Procedures
Version 3.2 Adopted by CAPCOG Executive Committee, October 8,2014

EXHIBIT I

RNS NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT FOR CERTIFIED USERS

• I, the undersigned, understand the sensitivity and confidentiality of the 9-1-I database information
that supports the CAPCOG Regional Notification System (RNS). I further realize that the
potential for abuse of the RNS mandates that all Certified Users exercise extreme caution in
granting access to the system, all of its components, and any derivative information or reports
generated by it.

• Access to the RNS and related information is provided
authorized personnel. Any other use is prohibited.
precautions to prevent accidental or unauthorized
documentation, related screen names and passwords,
or electronic) produced by the system.

solely for the purposes of public safety by
Therefore, I agree to take reasonable
access to the RNS, it’s supporting

and any documents or reports (hardcopy

• Account numbers, User IDs and Personal Identification Numbers (PIN) may not be disclosed to
any third party. I understand and agree that any person requesting access to the System must
contact the Regional Program Administrator or the Local Program Administrator, be trained on
the system and be given their own User IDs and PINs.

• I will not copy, or permit anyone else to copy, any documentation (physical or electronic versions)
of the RNS software or the output images unless the copying is required to support use of the
system or official use archives.

• If I receive a request under the Texas Public Information Act for disclosure of any of the RNS 9-1-
1 database information, I agree not to disclose the information, but instead to notify the Local
Program Administrator (LPA) for my jurisdiction/organization who will follow procedures noted in
Section 4.3.3.3 of the CAPCOG RNS Policies and Procedures.

I certify that I have read and understand this Nondisclosure Agreement.

Name (printed).

(Signature)

I /

(Date)

Please return a signed Nondisclosure Agreement for each Certified User to:

CAPCOG Homeland Security Division
6800 Burleson Road
Building 310, Suite 165
Austin, TX 78744

This form is available on-line at

‘http:/Jww.capcog.org/Progranis/HomelandSecurity/ens/default.asp”

Page 6 of 6





City of Woodcreek

2014-2015 Budget Amendment #1 (BA 1)

City of Woodcreek
2014-2015 Budget Appropbaioo

Increase!
2014-2015 BA 1 (Decrease)

190,000

50,000

400
31,000

20,000

82,000

9,500
1,500

500

5,000

800
1,000
1,000

392,700

190,000

50,000

400
31,000

20,000

82,000

9,500
1,500

500

8,000

1,500

1,000
1,000

396,400

0
0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

3,000
0

0

700

0
0
0

0
3,700

0

0
0
0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

0
0

0
0

0

800

0

0
0

800

0

0

0

0
0

0

2,900
1,355
4,255

9F

Revenues:

Ad Valorem Tax
State Sales Tax

Mixed Beverage Tax

PEC Franchise Fee
Time Warner Franchise Fee

AquaTexas Franchise
IESI Franchise Fee
Telephone Franchise Fee

Quicksand Franchise Revenue

Development Revenue
Engineering Reimbursemenl

Legal Reimbursement

Interest Income
Other Revenue

Municipal Court Revenue
Oak Wilt Containment

Donations

Total Gen Fund Revenues

Expenditures:

Salaries and Wages 83,000 83,000

Payroll Tax 7,200 7,200
Travel Reimbursement 3,000 3,000
Retirement 2,400 2,400
Direct Deposit Expense 120 120
Personnel Services 95,600 95,600

City Hall Maintenance/Repairs 3,500 3,500
IT & Radio 5,000 5,000
Newsletter 1,100 1,100
Office Supplies 3,500 3,500
Postage & Shipping 1,500 1,500

Printing & Reproduction 2,500 2,500
Storage Rental 1,000 1,000
Office Expenses 18,100 18,100

Audit Expenses 6,500 6,500
Codification 500 1,300

Contract Labor 7,000 7,000

Engineering 2,500 2,500

Legal Expenses 25,000 25,000
Professional Services 41,500 42,300

Deer Removal 1,500 1,500

Mowing 4,800 4,800

Oak Wilt Containment 4,000 4,000
Outdoor Beautification 12,000 12,000
ROW Tree Trimming 3,500 3,S0O
Street Maintenance 137,110 137,110

Street Signs 1,000 3,900
Tree Limb Pick-Up 2,000 3,355
Area CarelMaintenanco 165,910 170,165

F,ge 3 oH



Contingency Reserve

2014-2015

2,000
3,000
7,300

1,250

2,000
1,000

1,000
17,550

BA 1
2,000
3,000
7,300

1,250

2,000
1,000

1,000

17,550

Increase!
(Decrease)

0
0
0

0

0
0
0

0

0

0

0
0

0

118
118

0

0
0

0
0
0
0

4,600 3,127 (1,473)

Total Expenses

Over I (Under) Revenues

Guy of Woodcreek

2011-2015 Bud,ei Appropñalion

388,100 393,273 5,173

(4,600) (3,127)

Ad Valorem Tax Expense
Building Inspections

Code Compliance

Dues & Memberships
Election Expense

Meeting Expense

Public Notices

Training and Prof Development

Other Operating Expenses

City Hall Utilities 3,000 3,000
Telephone & Internet 3,000 3,000

Outdoor Utilities 4,000 4,000

Utilities 10.000 10,000

TML Insurance 2,500 2,618

Insurance 2,500 2,618

MC Judge 3,400 3,400

Misc, Court Costs 1,500 1500
Prosecutor 2,500 2,500

State Comptroller Costs 1,000 1,000

Supplies 200 200

Traffic Enforcement 28,340 28,340

Municipal Court Costs 36,940 36,940

[‘a,,e -I of 4



City Manager

From: John Sone <johnsone@austin.rr.com>
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 7:43 PM
To: Woodcreek Attorney
Subject: RE: Parking Sign

From: lgnacio Perez [mailto:ignacioctexasmunicipalIawyers.corn]
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 9:25 AM
To: Elizabeth Elleson; ‘John W. Sone’
Subject: RE: Parking Sign

Good morning, John.

A sign that reads as foflows is a good candidate:

2 HR PARKING
VISITOR

PARKING
ONLY

7AM — 8:30 PM

I would also attach a plaque, after the design identified as R-7-201 aP or R7-201 P, that would read:

TOW-WAY ZONE
AUTHORITY OVER ROWs

Code of Ordinances § 92.02 reserves to the City the exclusive dominion, control and jurisdiction in,
over, under, through, along, and across the streets and rights-of-way. Regulating parking clearly falls
under this rubric. Chapter 70 would be a good location for the City’s parking regulations, such as this
one. You may consider amending Chapter 70 by adding a new “schedule” for Parking Regulations,
as these do not neatly fit into any of the 3 existing schedules (I: Truck traffic; oversized vehicles; II:
Stop and yield intersections, and Ill: Speed limits).

DIRECTIONAL SIGNS TO FOLLOW TMUTCD

The Woodcreek Code of Ordinances at § 152.05(C) defines “directional sign’ in a way that is
specifically inclusive of parking signs: “A sign which is separate from other signs, incidental
and secondary to the principal use of the land on which it is located, and whose primary
purpose is to give directions such as to parking lots, exits, entrances or- drive-through windows,
or directives such as no parking’ or ?oading only’.”

We should follow the directives of Part 2 of the Texas Manual on Uniform Traffic Control
Devices (TMUTCD), which regulates signs. See,
http://vvww.txdot.pov/povernment/enforcernent/signage/tmutcd html. The Manual, “contains
Standards, Guidance, and Options for the signing of all types of highways, and private roads
open to public travel.” Section 2A.01.

COMPLY WITH APPROVED STANDARDS

9G



The basic requirements of a sign are that it be legible to those for whom it is intended
and that it be understandable in time to permit a proper response. Desirable attributes
include:

A. High visibility by day and night: and
B. High legibility (adequately sized letters, symbols, or arrows. and a short
legend for quick comprehension by a road user approaching a sign).

Standardized colors and shapes are specified so that the several classes of traffic
signs can be promptly recognized. Simplicity and uniformity in design, position. and
application are important.

[...]

All symbols shall be unmistakably similar to, or mirror images of, the adopted
symbol signs, all of which are shown in the “Standard Highway Sign Designs for
Texas” book (see Section IA.11). Symbols and colors shall not be modified
unless otherwise provided in this Manual. All symbols and colors for signs not shown
in the “Standard Highway Sign Designs for Texas” book shall follow the procedures for
experimentation and change described in Section IA.1O.

Section 2A.06.

COMPLY WITH SPECIFIED REGULATORY SIGN STANDARDS

The Standard Highway Sign Designs for Texas may be found at
http:I/www.txdot.pov/governnient/enforcernentJsignagelhighway-sins.htmLhtml. A sign similar
to the one depicted in page 1-126, identified as “R7-1 l2bR (L),’ plus R-7-2OlaP or R7-201 P.
are probably a good candidate for the City’s purposes:

2 HR PARKING
VISITOR

PARKING
ONLY

7AM — 8:30 PM

and

TOW-WAY ZONE

Ignacio Perez
Senior Associate

Bojorquez Law Firm, PC
12325 Hyrneadow Dr., Ste. 2-100
Austin, Texas 78750
Phone: (512) 250-0411
Fax: (512) 250-0749
Email: ignacio(texasmunicipallawyers,com
Web: www.texasmunicipallawyers.com

Bojorquez Law Firm
12325 Hymeadow Dr. Ste. 2-100
Austin, Texas 78750
Work: (512)250-0411
Fax: (512)250-0749



S Sims uIU3w Ruvpr.vs. 4 Ci siren’: vim- Mv A un

H (800) 952-1457 4 Free Shipping ‘ Shopping Cart

Q Mon-Thu Onii: lr.-m. Eu: oders oF 0 m $0.00
i-ti Sunri - Son, ES 525.20 crib ni’s 2545 us:’: free shipnnp

- ‘ I,’’’ W - - . -

Related Searches: 2 hour oarkinq arrow 2 hour carkinqoustomerparkinq siqns 2 hour parkinq only 2 hour oarkinq siqn

Showing 1 -3001117 Results

1L -am a ‘m a ,-aa’

150” e’xrl’ i9fl,4: ZCiFYJ. SLvIii4wS ZOOC1

________

-- 40711

hour parking

23jj

Bus now:? zoo’,’ 5”’:

I,?’: asszr op ni),ie[:7:. S z,-r Per4lneF:,p-: 8cr-mis:]:,:-

iQ5F 5j1t S 4111’rF: S .‘2n, 5sF.ii. Ti fl5: S - 477

234

9G
1/5/2015

P Search icE Slorro

2 hour w ing

J r Dos:n’ 0: .ly

Noise word(s) removed from search: 2

7RCSE

CUSUIMER PARKING CR PARKING
PARKING CUSjEiS

;:“:;. SAM-5FM
[0h 7AM: 6PM.

S jr,:

K- 8516 K-SO 640? K-Sb: 2-2 -8515 CA-R32

fla
These P RKING -- t F ONE

4• -

. I4AM 5 K

-
. four CUES) PASSENGER t_________ HOUR

signs PRKYNG ri .j .
PARKING

5. 122 are under.5]13 0ARe2E CARS V 100 1, 2479

a Buvun,
cbratioi’:b0

uvn5 a Q__isi_

for p -r’*L- OlDER HR ‘ -‘ ‘
‘‘ IThiR HOUR

NO - .
P410-NC PARKIN5 c4 NC IAIIEiNC

HOUR
public

CUSIOHER - PARKING I’ARKING

PARKING saces{2j
..

K- 1971 5-0556 K 8600 X-R ‘-108 K- 8460- 1 5-8460-2

HR --

PA K N5° or)

2’i u

HRH
PA HL’ .,- r

:.

VALET
PARKING
7:OkM- IIiOoPM

— I-

5-32:45

n HR’1 flUoHo //

PAP Kills r r) RARPINC -

GUEST t °-

I PARKING - 4’
( ONLY

X-R!-1OSL K-5712

K 5407 12 K 8401 2 K 8161-3 K 845]-4

K-COOl-i

‘U.

55

to v

- 61M

K 8., 3 izK-S401 8





Morandum

To: Mayor and City Council

From: John Sone, City Manager

Date: January 10, 2015

Subject: Application for Variance to Golf Course Setback, 75 \X’oodcreek Drive

On December 11,2014, applicants Jack and Mary Krnkel, residing at 75 \Voodcreek Drive,
submitted an application for a variance to the \\‘oodcreek Code of Ordnances, f 156.058 (B), to
construct a fence on the back property line \vhich is within 25 feet of the golf course easement.
Notices to property owners within 200 feet for the public hearings of the application were mailed
December 16, 2014.

The Kinkels wish to expand the use of their back yard, and provide an enclosed area for their dog.
This situation meets the criteria of SO.62(B)(1)(a), Yard and Fern? Setbacks Permit, providing authority
for a variance clue to “irregular shape of the lot, topography or other conditions; provided that, such
variance will not significantly affect any adjoining propern or the general welfare of the
community”. The proposed fence would be on, rather than twenty-five feet from, the golf course
property line, However, due to the aesthetic design and quality materials proposed, Quicksand Gulf
Course has conveyed its approval for construction of this type of fence on the property line.

Because the proposed action is consistent with the Quicksand Golf Course’s efforts to improve
course aesthetics, the City Staff finds no objection to the request. The Planning and Zoning
Commission wished to table the issue until further discussion and resolution emerged in the City

Council. When informed that action was required. the P&Z voted to disapprove 5-0-0.

1OA



RECEIVED

( DEC II

GIJQF VI000CPFIK

City of Woocicreek Application for Variance

_:\!‘:Lcadn Irttornia; i,n

of Appcui;n Subni:ssi r: /2 1Y

PeHrioncr’ Nimc: 4cV 4.4Py

MafliugAddrcs* 75 (tj (fri

‘IClCliOflC Number(s): St 5c (S/a) 7 ?/ -/?/7

Lescripriu:u ,ca i ,u of I’nncrrv Requts ccI fir which Varinnce is requested.

Preert O’oei s e ip __LIJ/ %MJfL__

Property Ouers Mailing :Xcic1pss: is cxei- /I.
—

Section Location & Loi Number: ?--- bç. / 3

Property Address: 7 iJQRe&3k p,

Cunent Zoning Desigmitron:

____________________________

State hardship or situation that you fec justifles action by the Board of Adjustment.

ñ,v LLk’kfl/4J i7

__

L7 iQ

4(IQJ .

t\) 4I12(:

City of \\ oodereek Form I. Request for Variance. 5112013. Ret ised 530.2014

1OA



Variance Requested — Please be specific! [Example: Variance to reduce the required side
yard setbackfor a detached accessoiy building fl-cm 25feet to 18 feet]

g,IKJIC id /JQ — (.1 ,ç1ç i ftgcQ lb
-r

1- 4 i’
Ic) P94-c4f Yo’CQ L-LA?.

Ii

As per § 30.57 of the Woodereek Code of Ordinances, a variance is defined as “An
adjustment or deviation in the application ofspecific regulations of Cli. 50, 154 and
156 of this code ofordinances or other applicable ordinances under the purview of the
city and applicable to a particular parcel ofproperty which, because of special
conditions or circu instances peculiar to the partici.ilar pus-ce!. is necessa;y to prevent
the property owner from being deprived rights and privileges enjoyed by other owners
ofsinziiartv situated parceLs in the same vicinity and district.”

Fees
The applicant seeking a variance shall pay to the City at the time of submittal a fee to be
noted in Chapter 35. (Fee Schedule) of the Woodcreek Code of Ordinances. Payment of
this fee maybe eithei delivered in person or mailed to the City of Woodcreek. 41
Champion Circle, Woodcreek, TX 7867&

41

Applicant Si2nature:

y —Z

/7 /7J
Date: /L— /L / /

City ofWoodcreek Form 1. Request for Variance, 5/10/2013, Revised 5/30/2014 7



For City Use Only:
Application, required information, and fee received:

Date: j — 1-Q)L( Check#________ initials:

____

Referred to Board of Adjustment:

Date:

___________________________________

Initials:

Publication of Public Hearing by Board of Adjustment:

Date:

_______________________________

Initials:

Action by Board of Adjustment:

Approved: Denied:

Date:

__________________________________

Initials:

Notes:

City of Woodcreek Fonn 1, Request for Variance, 5/10/2013, Revised 5/30/2014 3



Attachment to Residential Permit Application for 75 Woodcreek Dr

Fence shall he made of materials as approved by the golf course and the city of

Woodcreek. Wrought iron with two gates and between 3.5 and 4 feet tall.

Please provide the opportunity for a enci of the $500.00 variance fee as

appropriate.

I.

Jack and Mary Kinkel

512-619-5540



, fl4 S ,:rn’ Pi5E

ReroVobjsne Na Page]4c. head Rsasot hays OcuMy, Texas, Any Vcw Lot orEs
Lot tcrstg on The yob caurse thI not have
all? tuflng Cl arucu%I rlsar tt g2fccre
man 25
Rthcecce aS uLveasea1 acrn aâ
t ea as c Vouine 24-S, Pye 74-S.
Deed Raccrs o Hays Count. Texas
Refeince a blawcei wazr The easement yrantadWinbeileywatsr Suppiy Carp. as mox’cdam,? 12& Dieed Reoor’ls oi Hays County. Texas
Refertnce a pas!age CaserCt QrJeU to £açi
Ro Randi no. as recorded n Volume 252.

74 VePtt3 at Hats Cwnty,Texas
Rierat-cc -J roao’vay esoanent yraita to
Cnsirutr Modus bo., as tecorded
Vckemc2€5. Pa’9e31d, DerdsoHays County. Texas
Retrsnce an e]etst ne Qasancrt 5’ atong
au t* L’es, ra ted to Feds rmses E)ecut
Capes tot., asre’ardt, tn 1c&ime26.
Fae ae2 anti ‘ourne 273, Pafle 179, Deed
Re,rJsorHssCounty.Txas

LgGAL DESCRIPTLON: Lot 275, REPLAT AND EXTENSiON OF W000CREEJc. SECTION 2, asubdMsion in Hays County Texas, according the np cirplat thereof reccrded in Volume 1,Pages 151, PPat Records of Hays County, Texas.

PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 75 WoodcreekDri’e, Wimbefley, Texas 75676

tueebyrfy tflt 1s ptet reureeea a sucwv made trn Vie rtund ‘2neer flysupeMcn, on August 7.2002. wid there axe no vis1e or appatt esroadimflupon Vt property, eept as st1oqn her -

Ctfl Barroso, R.PL& #5404. State of Texas.
EAGLE
LAND
SURVeYW4G

- —t;

LUaf

tzsMla seta& ut

2= -aics Oawty’Ee

—-

0

-

-C -

‘x’as ra

ThE tnlctol
otetyefWc*icreekarids
wb1sordkianes

wo’eatssot2S’abog \ \\— thetcMand7.5aungtesuieaiasas 4
%Recotdsct Hays CaunIy,Tes.

snetaN

101W zi5 LOT Z5

-

Vt

C

I.,

, aocx iakl LaO rMrv.,ng. Al ay,$ ctzer,e4

Subjed prt3%rty does not I dtto a IX year oc4 bazat’d zone as determind fromFflM Hazard Map, CommuMy Panel No 460321 cQg3E, daWd Fetnsauy 18, 19&

“Golf Ccur&’ j

CLI&NT: James Pierce and
Ginger Pierce

Trn.E COMPANY’
Fideilty Nazcna1 Title Insurrce Company sin
S.F. No,: 02-64019

Scale:

I n-a--.



The Citvof \Voodcrcck has received application from Jack and Man Kinkei. 75
\Voodcrcek fJrie. for a \ ariance to I 56.o63 (A) (?) of the \Voodcreek Code of
Ordinances to permit insial]ation ofa fence within twenty-nyc feet of the Quicksand Golf
Course.

On Monday. January 5, 20)5 at 6:30 p.m. the Woodcreek Planning and Zoning
Commission will conduct a public hearing at \Voodcreek City Hall, 11 Champions Circic.
of this app I catIon. On Wednesday. January 14. 2015. the \Voodcreek City Council will
conduct a publc hearing at Ct I-Tall. at its rcguiariv scheduled mccl ag set to begin at
6.30 p.i•n.

All interested parties ae encouraged to attend.

This notice is issued pursuant to § [56.137 tE) ofthc \Voodci-eck Code otOrdinanees.
Interested parties may contact the City of \Voodcreek tbr rove infhrination.

(2-

Public Notice



\Vimlwrlcv Sprinis Parrncrs Ltd.
3! \\, \aliev Nnruas Rd.

\\inhIwrlck. le)uis 786Th

V1flhi ;fl:(/.\vlflhQrlv spm gsa

(512) 842-2)I (1

(512) 817 3054 (hrc)

l)eeeniher 1$. 2014

\lr. and drs. Kinkel
75 \\ ude:eek Dri e
\k iniherlev. IX

Re: Section 2. Lots 275
V.oodereek Suhdi Skit

ir. nd \lrs. Kinkel:

I. \\ mum I’arteriielth :epresentina \\inilierlex N p[1s Pauticis. lid. (loril!erl\ knimn :is

\\imher[e Quicksand l’artners di heiens atan I \ari:Iiiee km aILo’ the eOntItlCiic’]i ol a

on the hack paper:) line the ahu e—ieIerened papert\_ and u. thin the 25 aal[

course easement recorded in Volume I. Page I 51. C )Ilicial Pubic Reeoil5 oil lays

(:ountv, lexas on F ehrtiarv 28. I )71 and shoWn mu die at tad med sun es di :n i n Said

Fence x ill he a black aalvani,ed. steel picket style fence.

Ihis \crtcnieiit shall be I’iiidinu upon the parties hereto and their heirs. sueeesors and

:issians. and shall he a eo\en;nil unnula vvii1 die :ih\e described riopeirN

\\imherles Sprincs Partners ltd. or its assigee. at is sole diserctie and to the ctent

wriereni mt c\nressl\ prilbited. i aerein permitted to ap:Nro c in \\rili ic des ia;ions in

the rest:ieiions in illstatmecs svliee. in us indaniem such deviations sti result in a more

e im mon l’eneheial use and enhance lie neral I 1evelopnient plan iou the property [he
appros al of a deviau lot I in the restrict ions by W itnberley Spri lies Partners I id does not

oblieate \Vimherlev Sprinus Partners. Ltd. :o approve a similar des tation at a later time.

L\ecrited :lti IS d:s iii l)cecinbc- 2(114

:7 -

I —

\\ mid! I3irterlieLd
‘çe President



Memorandum

To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

Mayor and Council

John Sone, City Manager

January 10, 2015

Application for Variance for Rear Building and Golf Course Setbacks, 8 Par Circle

On December 24. 2014, the City received a completed application from Charles Butler, owner of
Lot 80, \Voodcreek Section 6-B, for a variance to S. 156.063 (A) (3) and § 156.063 (B) (1) (h) 1. of the
\\oodcreek Code of Ordinances for the rear setback of a proposed residential accessory structure to
be offset by ten feet (10’) rather than the fifteen feet (15’) allowed for construction and by 10 feet
rather than 25 feet for offset from the golf course property line. Notices to property owners within
200 feet for the public hearings of the application were mailed December 16, 2014.

Mr. Butler wishes to
apphcarion does not
the strict application
C) rdinanees suggests

have the setback variance in order to allow construction of a workshop. The
describe the ‘‘unusual and practical difficulties or particular hardship’’ caused by
of the Zoning Ordinance that f 30. 62 (B) (1) (b) of the \\oodcreek Code of
is an appropriate factor for determination.

The views of all adacent property owners have not been represented by the applicant, however the
Quicksand Golf Course has supDlied an instrument registering its consent. Bccause the proposed
structure would not be visible from the golf course, City staff finds no ob;cction to the application.

lOB



RECEIVED
DEC 242014

Gill OF WOODCREEK

Apolication Information

Date of Application Submission:

Petitioner’s Name/ZhL

/2

Mailing Address: 42 L%t423i3S

2 -‘ —7

Telephone Nurnber(s:/__) —

____ ____________

Description and Location of Proper Requested for which Variance is requested.

Property Owner’s Name:

Property Owner’s Mailing Address:

o 1-’
Section Location & Lot Number: jJ
Property Address: ‘9 141t Ui A di)

Current Zoning Designation/4x di eLf )

tate hardship or situation that you feel justifies action by the Board of Adjustment.
/zzaiTht-v t2’Zf14p )Jr1nt)U’ct. /5?oY’A-Y5

I -‘ -‘

i 4c-c/t4½&y,J ,i //4fr#z-i/t/;?z:’ .k/c/JA’-
/

a- &L4 iet)ta4ei j,4,

4j tj /erfl7JidJkJu/Lt . I %fgsth h41 /

-t iA7iOAnio -/r’ //Jtie, 4 -httit( ivi/

EX ‘7r4 p
ti’ LI

Cliv of Woodcreek Aunlication for Variance

(%k ‘/ ?fflT

k 7f427

City of Woodcreek Fonn I, Request for Variance, 5/10/2013, Revised 5/30/2014



t f&

Variance Requested Please be specific: [Example: Variance to reduce the required side
ard sethack for a detached accesson’ building from 25 feet to 18feet]

4W4rzv6t & t’/f’
hL *&4/‘i’7JSetZ, ,&dYbXfd

7-

As per § 30.57 of the Woodereek Code of Ordinances, a variance is defined as “An
adjustment or deviation in the application of specifle regulations of Ch. 50, 154 and
156 of this code of ordinances or other applicable ordinances under rite purview of the
city and applicable to aparticularparcel ofproperty which, because of special
conditions or circumstances peculiar to the particular parcel, is necessary to prevent
the property owner from being deprived rights ant/privileges enjoyed by other owners
of similarly situated parcels in the sante vicinity and district..”

Fees
The applicant seeking a variance shall pay to the City at the time of submittal a fee to be
noted in the Fee Schedule Ordnance. Payment of this fee may be either delivered in
person or mailed to the City ofWoodcreek, 41 Champion Chcle, Woodcreelc TX 78676.

Applicant Si2nature:

Date:

City ofWoodcreek Form 1, Request for Variance, 5/10/2013, Revised 5/30/2014



For City Use Only;

Date: teIiL,I7OLU1, Check

__________

Initials:

_____

Action by Board of Adjustment

Approved: Denied:

Date:

Notes:

Application, required information, and fee received:

Referred to Boaid of Adjustment:

Date: Initials:

Publication of Public Hearing by Board of Adjustment:

Date: Initials:

Initials:

City of Woodereek Form 1, Request for Variance, 5/10/2013, Revised 5/30/2014



itJ

I..

1

S — -.

,...
I

:i a
! C

- L4

--



VARIANCE

STA’FF (Th’EXAS §
§ KNOW ALL PLRSONS BY ITIESE PRESENTS:

COIJN[Y OF flAYS *

WHEREAS. Wimberk Springs Partners. Ltd., a Texas limited Partnership. (7k/a
Wimberley Quicksand Partners, does hereby gnint a variance to allow the construction ofan
addition oItt’ an existin8 garage within the golf course setback easement of Woodereek. Section
6—13. a suhdivision in Flays County, Texas, according to the map or plat thereof recorded in
Volume I, Pages 231-232, PlaL Reeords flays County. Texas. and

WHEREAS, the owner oF I or SI) has requested a variance from the restoduons, which
provide tbr a golf course setback easement, and

WHEREAS. Wimberle Springs, Ltd.. or its assignee. at lb sole discretion and to the
extent wherein not expressly prohibited, is hereby permitted to approve in writing deviations in
the restrictions in instances which, in its judgment. such dcv iatious will result in a more connnon

beneficial use and enhance the overall development plan Itt the property. The approval of a
deviation in the restrictions by Wimbeiley Springs Partners. Ltd. does not obligate Wimberley
Springs Partners, Ltd. to approve a similar deviation at a later time.

Nt)W, TIIEREI’ORE. Wimberley Springs Partners, Ltd. hereby grants a variance to

allow the construction ohm addition onto an existing garage vithin the golf course setback
easement. l’his variance shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their heirs. successors and
assigns. and shall be a covenant running with the above described property.

Effective this day oi,.,,,jJpç n’t bt .2014.

Wimberley Springs Partners. Ltd.,
A Texas l:i(I)itd P?rlnership
f’k:a Wimbcrlcy Qticksand Part9crs

/ I
By: “iHJ

\i’iiiioti Portertield. ViceWresident



ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF I-JAYS

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this - day

___________

2014 by Winton Porterfield. Vice-President of the Wimher)ev Springs Partners. Ltd.. a Texas
Limited Partnership on hehaifol said nartnership.

n\r
‘--

Notary P it SUIt of le\as

EtZABTH ANN DONALDSON
Notary Public, State of Texas

My Commission Expire;
July 03. 2016



The City of Woodcrcck has received application from Charles Butler. S Par Circle. for a
variance to § 156.063 (B) (1) (h) I of the Woodcrcek Code of Ordinances to permit
construction of an addition onto an existing garage. The variance is requested to reduce
the rear setback from 25 feet to 10 feet.

On Monday-, January 5. 2015 at 6:3(1 pm. the Woodcreek Planning and Zoning
Commission will conduct a public hearing at Woodcreek City Hall. 41 Champions Circle,
of this application. On Wednesday, January 14, 2015. the Woodcrcek City Council will
conduct a public hearing at City Hall, at its regularly scheduled meeting set to begin at
6:30 p.m.

All interested parties are encouraged to attend.

This notice is issued pursuant to 156.137 (E) of the Woodcock Code of Ordinances.
Interested parties may contact the City of\Voodcreek fur more inlurmation.

—

1/
aj

‘/1&

Public 1\otice


